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Susana Measelle Hubbs <susana.hubbs@capeelizabeth.org>

[CE SBAC] 2019 Needs Assessment Projected & Completion Costs

lbenoit@maine.rr.com <lbenoit@maine.rr.com> Wed, May 31, 2023 at 8:40 PM
To: "Record, Christopher" <crecord@capeelizabethschools.org>, "SBAC (CE School Building Advisory Cmte)"
<cesbac@capeelizabethschools.org>

I suggest that Dr. Record’s original spreadsheet and a sortable version be posted on the CESBAC micro-site, public
documents section. Mike Hussey’s sortable copy or a similarly functional version of Dr. Record’s spreadsheet could
also be included. I saved a portable version of Mike’s copy, sorted by highest to lowest priority in PDF format, which is
attached.

 

From: Record, Christopher <crecord@capeelizabethschools.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 3:28 PM
To: SBAC (CE School Building Advisory Cmte) <cesbac@capeelizabethschools.org>
Subject: [CE SBAC] 2019 Needs Assessment Projected & Completion Costs

 

Hi SBAC,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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